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Memorandum Circular No. 232

Series of 2024
TO: All VSU Faculty, Staff, and Students
RE: Suspension of Work and Classes Due to Tropical Depression "Kristine"
FROM: DR. F@S‘%WY G. YEPES
University President
DATE: October 21, 2024

In view of Tropical Depression "Kristine," all work and classes for the entire VSU system are
suspended tomorrow morning, October 22, 2024. Work suspension will be lifted at 12:00
noon if weather conditions improve. However, classes in VSU Main Campus will remain
suspended for the entire day, in accordance with OP Memorandum Circular No. 229 s. of
2024, which suspends classes during the 2024 Intramural Games.

Additionally, should the weather permit, the opening ceremony for the VSU Intramural Games
will push through as scheduled in the afternoon. Please stay tuned for further
announcements regarding the event.

The VSU Management Committee and the Crisis Management Committee urge everyone to
take precautionary measures during this time. Stay indoors, avoid non-essential travel, and
monitor official weather advisories. Make sure your homes are secure, and keep emergency
supplies such as food, water, and medicine accessible. Dormitory occupants must also stay
vigilant of the weather conditions, as well as those residing in low-lying or flood-prone areas,
for potential evacuation notices.

Your safety is our priority. Please stay informed through VSU Facebook Page and/or website
for any updates on further advisories or changes to the suspension. Keep safe, and remain

vigilant in the face of this weather disturbance.

For your information and usual support.
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